

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE



**OFFICIAL WARNING
VIOLATION OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS**

CASE NUMBER:
LA11010-AC

VIOLATOR:
Jeffrey Quebedeaux, dba Stone
Oak Farms and Transports, LLC

ADDRESS (Street, City, State, ZIP Code):
1221 McCarthy Lane
Opelousas, LA 70570

The U.S. Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about the date(s) listed below, you or your organization committed the following violation(s) of Federal Regulations:

Date of Violation: May 31, 2011

9 C.F.R. § 3.86(c) Carrier and intermediate handlers must not accept a nonhuman primate for transport in commerce unless the consignor certifies in writing that the nonhuman primate was offered food and water during the 4 hours before delivery to the carrier or intermediate handler.

You accepted nonhuman primates for transport in commerce without receiving a certification that the nonhuman primates were offered food and water during the 4 hours before you accepted them for transport.

The Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) created federal regulations to ensure the welfare of animals and help prevent the spread of animal and plant pests and diseases. Since violations of the regulations can have serious and costly impacts that are detrimental to the public interest, APHIS is providing you with an Official Warning for the violation(s) described above. Any further violation of these federal regulations may result in the assessment of a civil penalty, criminal prosecution, or other sanctions. If you have any questions concerning this Official Warning or violation(s), please contact the APHIS official listed in this notice.

APHIS OFFICIAL (Name):
Robert J. Huttenlocker

OFFICE ADDRESS:
4700 River Road, Unit 85
Riverdale, MD 20737

APHIS OFFICIAL (Title):
Director, Investigative and Enforcement Services

DATE ISSUED: 1/23/2013
TELEPHONE NUMBER: (301) 851-2948